
Windham, Vince 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gulf Ice Systems, Inc. <dharris@gulficesystems.com> 
Thursday, April 26, 2018 11 :24 AM 
Windham, Vince 
Government Ice Machine Pricing 

1-800-322-4853 

7790 Sears Boulevard 
Pensacola, FL 32514 

Telephone (850) 474-1784 
Fax (850) 477-2458 

Web Site: www.gulficesystems.com 

You are receiving this email because we show you are a current FAPPO Member. I will be attending this year's FAPPO 
Conference in May and will be in Booth 607. We invite you to stop by to say "Hello" and let us answer any questions you have. 

Please click any of the catalog pages listed below to email our Sales Department or you may click on the email address listed 
below to contact the individual directly. Thank you, David Harris, Sales Manager 

May 1, 2018 

State, County, City & Local Government Purchasing Departments 
State of Florida 

Re: GIS - Government Ice Machine Pricing 
LC Term Contract Bid# BC-04-02-15-23 
PBC Term Contract# 18042 

Please see listed below the Florida State Government Ice Machine Pricing 
Schedule for all Government Agencies throughout the State of Florida. 

This pricing was updated on May 1, 2018 and is valid through April 30, 2019. 

We at Gulf Ice Systems Inc., are pleased to be a major supplier to the State of Florida and 
its agencies. Gulf Ice Systems invites any questions you may have concerning this price 
schedule. 

If you have any questions, concerns or need additional information, please 
contact our staff at (800) 322-4853, see contact information below. 

We look forward to working with and helping you and your agency for your Ice 
Equipment needs. 

Sincerely, 

Gulf Ice Systems, Inc. 
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William M. (Mark) Howell David Harris 
President Sales Manager 

Contacts Department Email Extension 

David Harris Sales dharris@gulficesystems.com 109 

Tyler Howell Sales thowell@gulficesystems.com 113 

Stephen Gallman Sales sgallman@gulficesystems.com 105 

Mark Howell Sales mhowell@gulficesystems.com 102 

David (DJ) Johns Sales & Parts djohns@gulficesystems.com 111 

Andrew Thomas Parts athomas@gulficesystems.com 112 

Tina Shreve Parts tshreve@gulficesystems.com 118 

Sam Dake Service sdake@gulficesystems.com 114 

Donald Newerls Warranty warranty@gulficesystems.com 107 

Steve Shea Warranty sshea@gulficesystems.com 121 
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GIS - Government 
, Ice Machine 

Prici n g is val id thr o ugh A pri l 30, 
Addilional lnfcrmatlon: For al other mocll!ls and pndng see IOM List Pncie Schedule (01/18) 
and Everpure Ust Price SchecUe (01/ 18). 

Price Schedule 

CEU070A ICEU150A / ICEUUOA 

!OM Disalunt = !iO. I,. 
EP CliSCIUlt = 50'MI 
Reference 01: 11 BC-o+Gl· IS-23 (Leon Courty) 
Reference 02: II 18041 (Palm Beacll Courty) 

Cube Ice Makers with Built-In Storage 
1s.2Hw x 23.rd x J4.2Hh 

Gourmet Ice ! ir Cooled 
24.54"w K 26.27"d K 39"h 

f ull or Half Cube Air Cooled 

f ull or Half Cube ! ir Cooled 
30.J4 •w x 29.97.d x 39'"h 

f ull or Half Cube Air Cooled 

Note: Woter Cooled Units Available 

Additional lnlormation: For al ctfler moclel5 and pricing see IOH List Pm SchedUle (01/18) and EYerpure list Price Sc:helklle {01/18). 
IOM Oi5aJunt • !iO. I 'llt 
EP Dl5CDulW • ~ 
Referera 01: 11 BC-04-02-15-21 (LeonCcunly) 
Referenre 02: # 18042 (Palm Beach County) 

• Mah: The lel llRMfloli vaMI tMR ••law ... hith ..... liud Ill ava' ... pr...._ wit!9 a t4 how lfll'W .... 
~ affeetd llr air ..,. wattr fl"'*'atn how the .it is ... DOeleil """"' ....,... wliftl the .it ii ...._ 
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~ GIS - Government 
, Ice Machine 

Pricing is val id through A pri l 30, 2019 
Additional Inl'tlrmalion: Fer al other modds arid pricing see ICM list Prier Scl1'dule (01/18} 
and ~11!! List Pria! SctiecUe (01/18). 

Price Schedule 
IOM OisalcJnt • 60. I 'Mo I EP Olscount • 50'M. 
Ref~ 01: It BC-04-0M 5-23 (l.eon c.o.rty) 
Refen!ncr 02: It 18042 (Palm lleadl Colny) __....,....,s ,.._ ___ _ 

CIM0320A I OMOS20A CIM0330 / 0430 / 0530 / 0636 OM0836 / CIM1136 OM1446 / 1846 / 2246 

Cube Ice Makers • Modular - Elevation Series 
22.25"w JI 2 l.25"d JI 24.25"h 

f ull or Half Cube Air Cooled 

f ull or Half Cube Ai r Cooled 
30.2S"w J124.25"d J1 2l.25"h 

CIM0330_A f ull or ttalf Cube ~rCooled 115/60/1 244 · 313 lbs $ 2,136.65 

CIM0430_A f ull or Half Cube air cooled 115/60/1 320 · 435 lbs $2,3n.64 
CIM0530_A f ull or ttalf Cube Air Cooled 115/60/1 432 · 561 lbs $ 2,467.42 

CIM0530.J! • f ull or l:falf Cube Remote Cooled 115/ 60/1 415 · 525 lbs $ 2,423.53 

OM0636_A f ull or .1:1.alf Cube Air Cooled 208·230/60/1 455 · 600 lbs $ 2,891.55 

CIM0636_B • f ull or Half Cube Remote Cooled 208·230/60/1 535 · 615 lbs $ 2,847.66 
22.25"w JI 24.25"d JI 26.9"h 

f ull or ttalf Cube emote Cooled 
30.25"w JI 24.25"d JI 26.9"h 

CIM0836_A f ull or Half Cube Air Cooled 208·230/60/1 711 · 896 lbs $ 3,663.62 

CIM0836_8 * f ull or Half Cube Remote Cooled 208-230/60/1 793 · 906 lbs $3,618.93 

OM1136_A f ull or Half Cube ~rCooled 208-230/60/1 762 - 932 lbs $4,130.45 

OM1136_B • f ull or .Half Cube Bemote Cooled 208·230/60/1 855 · 968 lbs $4,085.36 
M odel \19l:a.&!'. Producti o n Z4h" • PRI~! 

CIM1446_A f ull or ttalf Cube Air Cooled 208-230/60/1 1193 - 1542 lbs $4,961.21 

OM1446.J! • f ull or Half Cube Remote Cooled 208-230/60/1 1250 • 1475 lbs $4,915.12 

$ 5,644.51 

$ 7,145.19 

Note: Water Cooled Units Available 
* Remote condensers and line sets are required for remote cooled units. 
• Mote: 1'hl les ~ Yallu tlwll ••low• lilth Yallu ..... • awr1t1,,....... ~a .H '- ,.,W.,. 

_. aff~w * ..,..,.. n....,....._ how 1111 lllltll ... MOW.-tw ...... 1wticr.~~t11e~1111t-1ti11Uict11ill~llll 
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~ GIS - Government 
, Ice Machine 

Ice. Pure and Simple 

Pr icing is val id through A pri l 30, 2019 

Price Schedule , ... 

Flake Ice Makers - Modular MFIOSOO / 0800/1256 

2l"w1124"d112Th 

MFIOSOOA Flaked Ice Air Cooled 115/60/1 380 - 540 lbs $2,916.69 

MFI0800A Flaked Ice Air Cooled 115/60/1 665 - 900 lbs $3,669.20 

MF108008 • Flaked Ice Remote Cooled 115/60/1 650 - 925 lbs $3,625.31 
MFl1256~ Flaked Ice ~ir Cooled 208-230/60/1 885 - 1149 lbs $4,671.49 

MFl12568 • Flaked Ice Remote Cooled 208-230/ 60/ 1 950 - 1054 lbs $4,627.60 

MF11506A Flaked Ice Air Cooled 208-230/ 60/1 1050 - 1450 lbs $5,862.11 

MFl1506,6 • Flaked Ice Bemote Cooled 208-230/ 60/ 1 1025 - 1390 lbs $5,818.22 

* Remote condensers and line sets are required for remote cooled units. 
Note: Water Cooled Units Available 

GEMU090 
22 lb k~ Stor•1• 

Pearl Ice w/ built-In cestoraae 

14.87S"w x 23.87S"d x 33.37S"h 

Pear1 Ice Nugget Air Cooled 

Pearl Ice Accessories 
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~ GIS - Gover.nment 
, Ice Machine 

Ice. Pure and Simple 
Pricing is val Id through Apri l 30. 2019 
Addtional Inrormatlon : Far al cUier models and pricng see !OM L.1st Prioe ~ { 01/18) 
and EYerpin list Pric~ Sdleclllll' {01/18). 

- IOM OiSOlUnt • 60.1"° I EP l:losoolJnt • ~ 
Rdetence 01: II BC*02·15-23 {lean County) 
R!ferenc.e 02: It 18042 (Pam 8eacl1 CDurty) Price Schedule 

5J GEM04SO I 0650 I 09S6 

Pearl Ice Makers - Modular - GEM Series 
Model Voltaj,\e Productlor 24hr> • 

GEM0450A Pearl Ice Nugget ~r Cooled 115/60/1 354 - 464 lbs 

GEM0650A Pearl Ice Nugget Air Cooled 115/60/1 500 - 7401bs 

GEM06508 • Pearl Ice Nugget Remote Cooled 115/60/1 550 - 7701bs 

GEM0956A Pearl Ice Nugget ~r Cooled 208·230/60/1 753 - 1053 lbs 

GEM0956H • Peart Ice Nugget Remote Cooled 208·230/60/1 825 - 1011 lbs 

GEM1306A Pearl Ice Nugget Air Cooled 208·230/60/1 1000 - 1350 lbs 

GEM1306fi • Peart Ice Nugget Bemote Cooled 208·230/60/1 1000 - 1350 lbs 

• Remote condensers and line sets are required for remote cooled units. 
Note: Water Cooled Units Available 

Remote Condensers * 
Mod~I Oe~<.r1pt10n Volt<!ji.e 

RCA-1001 Remote Condenser for CIM0530 115/60/1 

RCA-1061 Remote Condenser for CIM0636 208·230/60/1 

RCA·2061 Remote Condenser for CIM0836, 1136, 1137, 1446, 1447 208-230/60/1 

RCA-3061 Remote Condenser for CIM1846, 1847, 2146, 2147 208·230/60/1 

RGA-1001-HM Remote Condenser for GEM0650 or MFIOSOO 115/60/1 

RGA-1061-HM Remote Condenser for GEM0956, 1306 or MFl1506, 1256 208-230/60/1 

1051222--01 Optional Grill Guard Kit fot RCA-1001, RCA·1061, RGA·lOOl-tiM, and RGA-1()()6.HM 

10512.22-02 Optional Grill Guard Kit fot RCA-2061 

1051222-03 Optional Grill Guard Kit fot RCA-3061 

Precharged Tubing Kits * 
Mod~ I Ot"\U1pt10n PHICl 

RT325-404 25 ft. Precharged Tubing Kit for units using R-404A refrigerant $166.03 

RT340-404 40 ft. Precharged Tubing Kit for units using R·404A refrigerant $ 210.01 

RT375-404 75 ft. Precharged Tubing Kit for units using R·404A refrigerant $320.56 
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PRICl 

$3,063.92 

$3,907.81 

$ 3,863.92 

$4,891.74 

$4,847.85 

$ 6,222.41 

$6,178.52 

PRl_(J 

$ 713.03 

$ 747.14 

$80139 

$1,064.00 

$616.04 

$ 740.98 

$59.85 

$ 77.81 

$69.83 



~ GIS - Government 
, Ice Machine 

Price Schedule 

Ice. Pure and Simple 
Pr icing is va l id t hrough Apri l 30, 2019 
AddiiClnal lnbmation: f« al other modds and pr1dng see JOH List PriCI! Sctledule (0I/18) 
and &eiiu~ Ust Price ~ (01/18). 

COM Disa>unt z 6CU'll> I EP Discount s 50'llo 
~ 01 : I BC-o+-02-15-23 {Leon County) 
Refen!nCe 02: I 18042 (Palm 8-:11 County) :.::::=== 

Ice Storage Bins 
Bin Width 

825 30" 30" x 31" x 28" 2421bs $651.97 

B40 30" 30" x 31" x 37.S" 3441bs $762.89 

842 22" 2r x 31" x50" 351 lbs $801.99 

BSS 30" 30" x 31" x 50" 5101bs $880.19 

8110 48" 48" x 31" x 50" 8541bs $1,236.10 

8700-30 30" 30" x 31" x 60" 680lbs $ 2,137.84 

81000-48 48" 48" x 31" x 56" lOOOlbs $2,427.92 

8130Q.48 48" 48" x 31" x 65" 1320lbs $ 2,652.55 

81325·60 60" 60" x 31" x 56" 13251bs $ 2,716.39 

8160Q.60 60" 60" x 31" x 65" 1660 lbs $ 2,983.72 

Bin Tops for combining wider bins with smaller models 
Mode l De'icr1phon PR I([ 

KBT5 Bin Kit for (1) 30" CIM series Cuber on old style 8100 $195.62 <:::: =-=a:>. 
KBT19 Bin Kit for 22" CIM, MFI and GEM Series on a 30" Bin $150.42 KBTSB 

KBT22 Bin Kit for (2) GEM or (2) MFI Series on a 8100 or 8110 $225.62 

KBT23 Bin Kit for (1) GEM or (1) MFI Series on a BlOO or 8110 $225.62 KBT19 

KBT24 Bin Kit for (1) GEM or (1) MFI Series on a 2r Bin $62.47 

8PF-1 Filler Panel Kit for 8110 Bins w ith 30" CIM series Ice Makers $104.14 '""'=" \, IC.BT23 

Water Filtration Systems 
~~I De~cr1pt'lon Pl'\_I~ 

EV9324-01 Sini:!le Svstem for Ice makers 750# & below $207.50 

EV9324-02 Twin System for ice makers over 750# $358.50 

EV9612-27 Replacement cartridge $66.00 
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Ice. Pure and Simple 

~ GIS - Government Prici n g is val id thro ugh A pri l 
, Ice Machine 

Price Schedule 

1001SO 100200 

Countertop Cube/Pearl Dispensers - IOD Series 

n.u• x 30.69" x 3S.6J" 115/60/1 150 1bs $2,575.15 

100200 Cup Activated 30.25 •• 30.69" x 35.63" 115/60/1 200 1bs $3,109.41 

100250 Cup Activated Jo~zs· x 30.69" x 39.63" 115/60/1 250 1bs $3,735.44 

Thi! /OD di~nsl!rs orl! compotipll! with modufor cub!!"' pl!orf Sl!ril!s icl! mokl!n, but may ll!quirl! on adopter and ll!vd ht. 

IOD Accessories and Adapters 

KBT15022 Adapter and bin-level kit for 22· cubers and Pearl ice makers on 100150 

KBT25030 Adapter and bin·level kit for 30" cubers on IOD200 or IOD250 

KBT25022 Adapter and bin-level kit for 22• cubers and Pearl ice makers on IOD200, IOD250 

KCUBEOISP Kit required for mounting CIM series cube Ice makers to Beverage Dispensers 

KGEMDISP Kit required for mounting GEM series nugget Ice makers to Beverage Dispensers 

KWGFID Water glass filler kit for IOD150, IOD200, o r IOD250 

Hotel Style Cube Ice Dispensers 
Opmtctl bv 
Push Button 

CD40030 .. Push Button 

~Accepts only 22' modular cubl!rs 

JO" x 33.S" x 53.25" 

Gulf Ice Systems, Inc. I PO Box 11008, Pensacola, FL 32524 

Unsubscribe windhamv@okaloosaschools.com 
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$213.29 

$ 213.70 

$213.70 

$119.70 

$119.70 

$147.54 



Update Profile I About our service provider 

Sent by dharris@gulficesystems.com in collaboration with 

Constant Contact.; 1"'• 
Try it free today 
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